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Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

F M ABC NETWORK 

ORLANDO, FLORIDA 

January 29, 1948 

We are in receipt of your letter of January 24 in which you 
state reception of our station's signal. 

We are very interested in your outline of detail, and find it 
confirms with our logs of that date. 

Hoping to hear from you in the near future, I am 

Sincerely, 

Stanley A. Beck 
Chief Engineer 
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